

Tam welcomed all to the meeting.

Apologies from Jeroen and Alex.

Taking place at Nando's for a nicer atmosphere and place to vent without being shouty.

Cari is stepping down from the exec. To do with commitment from other officers and personal stress. Cari thanks the exec for their help and contribution in the pop-ups.

Tam, Ryan and Cari highlighted that some of this is related to the need for more sabbatical officers and better defined roles for Executive Officers.

Future of the Pop-Ups:

- Owen willing to carry them on if sufficient amount of Exec are willing to support.
- Tam willing to do them on a more "immediate" basis, depending on student issues arising.
- Team open to donating pop-corn machine to societies for cinema sessions. Cari heavily encourages film society to use them.
- If cinema sessions done in future, Cari suggests having them in the Main Lecture Theatre.
- Team agrees that getting societies more embedded in the SA Elected pop-up would be ideal.

NSS Position:

- Tam wanting to continue the boycott after the "Course Cull".
- SLT agrees by majority.

Bone Marrow Donors:

- SLT agrees to get SA staff to pursue the matter.

Democracy Review Stuff:

- Questionnaire draft presented by Owen.
- Cari suggested condensing it and giving it a test run on SurveyMonkey, on time for the first meeting of the Democracy Subcommittee Working Group. SLT agreed to let Tam, Heather and Owen do this.
- Proposal on Structure of Democracy presented by Heather and Owen.